Livingston Parish Council 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana 70754 Livingston Parish Council Chambers Regular Meeting – Thursday, October 10, 2024 6:00 p.m.

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Invocation Lonnie Watts
- 3. Pledge of Allegiance
- 4. Roll Call
- 5. Cell Phones Please mute or turn off
- 6. PUBLIC INPUT- Anyone wishing to address agenda items
- 7. Reminder When addressing any agenda item, please speak into the microphone
- 8. Presentations:
- 9. Adopt the Minutes of the September 26, 2024 Regular Meeting
- 10. Parish President's Report:
- 11. Planning and Zoning Department:
 - a. Highlandia Subdivision, 2nd Filing

Cane Market Road Section 33 & 4, T5 & 6S R3E Council District 3

- i. Accept roads & improvements into the Parish Maintenance system
- ii. Release \$157,714.00 maintenance bond
- Public Hearing and Adoption of L.P. Ordinance 24-29: An Ordinance to adopt a six (6) month Moratorium prohibiting the consideration or submittal of any preliminary plat for Residential Developments in Council District 2 creating more than five (5) lots – Ryan Chavers
- 13. Adopt resolution ratifying the intent of the adoption of the Health Unit millages of the September 19, 2024 regular meeting of the Livingston Parish Council Ricky Goff
- 14. **Introduction of ordinance**: An Ordinance to levy adjusted millage rates after reassessment and roll back the millage rates not to exceed the prior year's maximum rate for the Health Unit for the Tax Year 2024
- 15. Adopt a resolution to name an unnamed road, "Peacock Drive", located off Cane Market Road in Council District 1 Lonnie Watts
- 16. Adopt a resolution to authorize a waiver of Section 125-37(6), "Requirements for Minor Subdivisions", to allow a fifty (50) foot servitude located off Cane Market Road, in Council District 1 – Lonnie Watts
- 17. Adopt resolution to add the following road(s) to the Priority Road List for consideration: a. Louisiana Purchase Boulevard, Council District 1 – Lonnie Watts
- 18. Board (re)appointment(s)/Resignation(s):
 - a. Ratify Fire Protection District No. 4 Board reappointment of Robert Dugas
 - b. Ratify Fire Protection District No. 4 Village of Port Vincent's Board reappointment of Joseph Blanchard
 - c. Ratify Fire Protection District No. 4 City of Walker's Board reappointment of Darren Blevins
 - d. Gas Utility District 1 Board Appointment: Appoint Danny Goodwin Joe Erdey
 - e. Livingston Parish Airport District: Accept resignation from James Wascom
 - f. Livingston Parish Airport District: Appointment of Louis Relle
- 19. Adopt resolution to reschedule the meeting dates of November and December for the upcoming holidays John Wascom
- 20. Committee Report(s):
 - a. Finance Committee
 - b. Ordinance Committee: Recommendation(s) of Ordinance introduction(s)
- 21. District Attorney's Report:
- 22. Adjourn

Sandy C. Teal, Council clerk Livingston Parish Council

Published on the Livingston Parish Council website at livingstonparishcouncil.com and posted at the Livingston Parish Governmental Building on Thursday, October 3, 2024.

The Council conducts its meeting in the Council Chambers located in the Governmental Building, 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana. All meetings of the Council and its committees are open to the public with the provisions of general state law.

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, please contact Sandy Teal, Council clerk at the Livingston Parish Council Office at (225) 686-3027 or 1-866-686-3027, describing the assistance that is necessary.